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From: Deborah Carpenter 
To: Geren. Patricia 
Date: 2/14/05 12:19PM 
Subject: BIA Award presentation to BoCC 

Kathy - I spoke to Shirley the other day about the BIA presenting a “Pinnacle Award” to the Board. I 
started a bluesheet but Shirley suggested I just email you the language since you have a standard format. 
The language follows but if you have any questions or need anything further, please let me know. We 
would like it to be scheduled as soon as possible and understand that will be 3/l/05. Would you please 
confirm that date? Thanks! 

ACTION REQUESTED: Receive “Pinnacle” Award presented by Building Industry Association President 
for “Best Commercial Project Design” for the County/City Annex Building. 

BACKGROUND: The Building Industry wishes to present the County Commission with a “Pinnacle” 
Award for excellence in design of the County/City Annex building on Hendry Street. (The location of the 
County’s code enforcement and building inspections office and the City’s Community Development 
Department). Awards are very selective and are determined by a panel of independent judges. 

cc: Gibbs, Mary 


